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David Barthelmy

From: The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of The Mineral Gallery 
[kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 10:40 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * Huge Mineral Room Clearance Sale - Round 2! *

   

 

** The SALE ROOM Clearance Sale **  

 

Today marks the start of Round 2 of the HUGE Sale Room Mineral Sale! 

 

  

I've removed every sold specimen from the first round and updated every 

room for easier and quicker browsing. I also added over 100 new minerals 

to the Sale Rooms to increase the offering and make things more interesting! 

Rooms 11 through 15 are fully stocked with new specimens which are HALF 

 OFF their listed website prices during this clearance sale! 50% OFF!! 

 

Here's how the Clearance Sale discounts work...... 

  

Every specimen with a "New Sale Price is" is 50% off that new sale price! 

  

Specimens in Sale Rooms 11 through 15 are 50% off their website prices! 
 

* Link to the Clearance Sale * 
 

There is definately something for everyone in this sale and dealer orders are 

very welcome! 

 

Thanks again for taking part! 

 

Kevin 
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